
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, April 22, 2024 12:53 PM 
Greg Fogleman 
Penny Mallow; Hong Wang 
RE: Petitions for designation as ETC carriers 

CORRESPONDENCE 
4/22/2024 
DOCUMENT NO. 02210-2024 

Correction: Docket 20240070 is already a TP. We will change the suffix for Dockets 20240062 and 
20240063 only from TX to TP. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 12:11 PM 
To: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Cc: Penny Mallow <pmallow@psc.state.fl.us>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Petitions for designation as ETC carriers 

Thank you, Greg. As most of the ones in your list are duplicates of the ones we previously mentioned have 
been changed, we will only change 20240062, 20240063, and 20240070 per this email. 

From: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 11:38 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Penny Mallow <pmallow@psc.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Petitions for designation as ETC carriers 

The following dockets are fill_ wireless carriers seeking ETC designation to offer Lifeline service. They should all be TP docket 

suffix if that is the suffix used for wireless carriers. 

20240062 

20240063 

20240064 
20240065 

20240066 
20240067 

20240069 

20240070 

TruConnect Communications 

FLORIDA TERRACOM d/b/a MAXSIP TEL 

IM Telecom d/b/a lnfiniti Mobile 
Q LINE WIRELESS 

Boomerang Wireless d/b/a enTouch Wireless 
Global Connections Inc. of America d/b/a STAND UP WIRELESS 

TEMPO TELECOM 

Dish Wireless d/b/a Gen Mobile 
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